EzLyna (LKKAuto)

From: EzLyna (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 17 May 2023 1:52 PM

To: joe@synergymotor.com.sg

Cc: Admin A

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING YQ4316C (ALLIANZ) AND SLL8302X AT/ALONG PIE TOWARDS

CHANGI BEFORE KPE NEAR EXIT 13 ON 16/03/2023

M/S SYNERGY LEASING PTE LTD
Dear Person In Charge / Tung Jun Yu,
Our Ref: CC4/A1S23004909/ya3

ACCIDENT INVOLVING YQ4316C (ALLIANZ) AND SLL8302X AT/ALONG PIE TOWARDS CHANGI BEFORE KPE NEAR EXIT
13 ON 16/03/2023

We refer to the above subject matter. We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster appointed by your motor
insurer, Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. to deal with the third-party claim against your policy.

We have received a claim from SLL8302X against your insurance policy.

Pursuant to the above said accident wherein you and/or your authorized driver had amongst other information given us
your version of how the accident had occurred, we as the appointed agent of your insurers shall proceed to negotiate
for an amicable settlement with third party claimant.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please contact us
within 07 days from the date of this letter.

You are aware that your No-Claim Discount (NCD — if applicable) will be withheld for the time being. Pending for final
allocation of liability in settlement by our principal Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Ezlyna Eng | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6841-6051 | email: Ezlyna@Ikkauto.com |

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)




